Dike, Darlene

From: Susan Slesinger | NN
Sent: 23 January 2017 03:19

To: Planning

Subject: Application 2016/7051/P 26 Fairfax Place London NW6
Importance: High

| am writing to you concerning application 2016/7051/P. My Mother owns one of the two
garages below the flat. In the past we have experienced water damage
from a leak at 26 Fairfax Place. Additionally, my Mother's garage shares
electric power with the garage located on the other side of the entrance to
the flat at 26 Fairfax Place, and with 26 Fairfax Place.

While | have no objection to the installation of the dormer window, | am
concerned that there be no interruption to the electrical power supply to
my Mother’s garage, and that the work is performed in such a way as to
avoid damage to the garage, its contents and to the pavement outside
the garage which is part of my Mother’s property. | also want to ensure
that the owners and builder have adequate insurance in place to cover
any damage to the garage and its contents.

Susan Slesinger
POA for Hannah Lilian Slesinger



